
From:Preston, James
Sent:Tue, 12 Jan 2021 16:35:05 +0000
To:Ballet, Syndsey
Subject:20/6137/FUL - SSSR/21/00304

Hello, 

 

Please see my response to the below request:

 

20/6137/FUL

PROPOSAL: Installation of 5no air condensing units to flat roof

 

The following conditions should be applied: 

 

C440      *RESTRICT NOISE FROM PLANT

 

C243      IMPACT OF NOISE FROM VENTILATION AND EXTRACTION PLANT ON DEVELOPMENT

 

I402        Acoustic Information

 

Many thanks,

Regards

James Preston 

Scientific Officer

Department of Development and Regulatory Services



London Borough of Barnet, 2 Bristol Avenue,Colindale, NW9 4EWTel: 020 8359 3671 
Barnet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

www.re-ltd.co.uk

RE (Regional Enterprise) Limited is a joint venture between Capita plc and London Borough of 
Barnet. 

Registered in England 08615172. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 
1QT.
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Coronavirus (COVID-19): Latest information and advice
For information about how we are working to support our residents, communities and businesses, 
and the latest advice about council services visit: barnet.gov.uk/covid19

If you, a family member, friend, or close member of your community are in need of urgent help 
that is not medical related, contact us through: COVID19support@barnet.gov.uk 
or call 0808 281 3210.

  

Due to Covid 19 postal services are intermittent please use email where 
possible?
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